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Kunkel, Mark

From: Nilsestuen, Joel

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 8:17 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: amendment re-numbering
Importance: High

Mark,

Can | get the following amendments re-numbered for floor introduction today? Additionally, could you please combine
them into one amendment? In total we need 4 new amendments: the three renumbered and the one combined
amendment. Thanks Mark--Joel
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Office of Sen. Kathleen Vinehout
( dr :.D
PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882
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(608) 266-8546
Joel.Nilsestuen@legis.wisconsin.gov
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE BILL 13

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
. Page 47, line 12: delete “to residential”.
. Page 47, line 13: delete “customers”.

1
2
3. Page 47, line 16: delete “residential”.
4. Page 47, line 20: delete “residential”.
5

. Page 48, line 3: delete “The commission” and substitute “Except as provided

Vi

in par. (e), the commission”.
6. Page 48, line 13: after “satisfied” insert “and whether par. (e¢) prohibits
granting the waiver”.
7. Page 48, line 18: after “law” insert "unless the commission determines that

par. (¢) prohibits granting the waiver”.
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8. Page 48, line 19: delete “The commission” and substitute “Unless the

v

commission determines that par. (e¢) prohibits granting a waiver, the commission”.

9. Page 48, line 23: after “law” insert “unless the commission determines that
par. (e} prohibits granting the waiver”.

10. Page 48, line 25: after that line insert:

“(e) The commission may not grant a waiver under this subsection if customers
in the affected service territory would not have access to basic voice service if the
waiver were granted.”.

11. Page 49, line 10: delete that lineY

(END)




